No. DU |

H. P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the | & ‘DS ‘ ~p 20

From: D, C. F. Rampur. To:  C.F. Rampur,

Subject: Submission of EDS reply for the diversion of 2.1532 ha forest land for the mining lease,
approachable road and stacking of raw material to fulfill raw material supply to nearby already
established stone crusher at village Pashada, P.O. Khaneri, Tehsil- Rampur, Distt.-Shimla, H.P.

Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. 5434 dated 09.12. on the subject cited above.

2i In this context, point-wise reply to the observations raised vide above referred letter is as under:-

i) Now the needful has been done in Annexure-1

ii) Now the needful has been done in Annexure-T}

iii) Now the needful has been done in topo sheet,

v) Plantation scheme for one and half times of safety zone i.e. 1.09 hec. as submitted by user
agency is enclosed (in duplicate).

vi) Needful has been done in respect of undertaking submitted by the user agency.

viil) User agency has submitted that FRA certificate is pending at DC level will be submitted before
Stage-I approval.

1t is, therefore, requested that the same may be transmitted to the quarter concerned to take
further necessary action in the matter. .

Encl: As above.

Endst. No.

Dy.gﬁj\f::()r of Forest,

Rampur Forest Division,
Rampur Bushahr, H.P.
Dated Rampur, the

H.P. for information.

Copy is forwarded to M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog, V.P.O. Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur, Distt, Shimla,

Dy. Conservator of Forest,
Rampur Forest Division,
Rampur Bushahr, H.P.



